
LBEX-DOCID 454649

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Jones, Craig L <cljones@lehman.com> 

Wednesday, August 27,2008 2:55PM (GMT) 

Fleming, Dan (TSY) <dfleming@lehman.com> 

Coletta, Kristen <kcoletta@lehman.corn> 

FW: NFEData 

NFE Data. ppt 

Dan - per your request. 
Craig 

> -------------------------------------
> From: Coletta, Kristen 
>Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:52 AM 
>To: Jones, Craig L 
> Subject: RE: NFE Data 
> 
> Attached is revised to reflect price and other small changes. Fenway 
>note is as of yesterday as John Scagnelli in TP Ops has informed me 
> new Fenway note has not come in yet. 
> 
> <<NFE Data.ppt>> 
> 

>------------~~--------------------
>From: Jones, Craig L 
>Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:39 AM 
>To: Coletta, Kristen 
> Subject: RE: NFE Data 
> 
> Thanks - I left you a couple of small changes. 
> 
> ------------------------------------
> From: Coletta, Kristen 
>Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 10:23 AM 
>To: Jones, Craig L 
> Subject: NFE Data 
> 
>Craig, 
> 
> As requested, below are two slides for NFE. One is a graph tracking 
> average net credit position over the day. The second is info on 
> collateral pledged to LCE, LCP and LCD boxes. Please let me know if 
> you have any questions. 
> 
> <<File: NFE Data.ppt >> 
>Thanks, 
>Kristen 
> 
> Kristen Coletta 
>LEHMAN BROTHERS 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 
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> Treasury! Global Cash & Collateral Management 
> Kristen.Coletta@Lehman.coml201.499.6968 
> 
> 
> 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 


